
 

Clarification No. 04 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/DO-3303/2018 

HIRING OF CORING SERVICES 

 

1. Technical part 

 

No. 

Reference to the Tender Documentation 

Bidder’s Question Company’s Answer 
Chapter  

Schedule/ 

Section/ Clause 

No. 

Subject 

1.  

 

 

Annexure “A” 

SCOPE OF 

WORK  

 

 

SCOPE OF 

WORK 

1. Please specify the coring method 

required by OGDCL, please also confirm 

whether Sealed Coring will be included 

or not. 

2. Please also specify whether One 

coring layer each well or multi-layer 

coring is required?  

1. It is clarified that conventional 

method is used mostly but rates 

for coring with jam unit is 

required. 

2. It is also clarified that one 

coring layer and multi-layer 

coring can be required 

2.  Annexure “A” 
SCOPE OF 

WORK 3.d 

Inner fiber 

glass 

tubes 

 

Could we replace it with aluminum inner 

barrel? Since Inner fiber glass tubes are 

fragile and not easy for transportation. 

Yes 



 

3.  Annexure “A” 
SCOPE OF 

WORK 4 

Target 

formation 

Difference target formation makes 

different Price/m. Can you give some 

suggestions for us to make price 

quotation? 

Price per meter is not related to 

different target formations 

4.  Annexure “A” 

Terms of 

Reference 

16 

Lump sum 

Operating 

Package rate 

will be 

applicable per 

meter core 

recovery  

“Core recovery”, does it mean the 

“actual recovery length”, For example, if 

the inner barrel is 11m long and 10.7m 

core is recovered, usually we quote 11m 

for fee. 

yes 

 

2. Commercial part 

 

No. 

Reference to the Tender Documentation 

Bidder’s Question Company’s Answer 
Chapter  

Schedule/ 

Section/ Clause 

No. 

Subject 

1.  

 

 

 

Annexure 

“A” 

Terms of 

Reference 16 

Standby rate will be 

applicable while waiting 

on location during 

non-operational period.  

 

Does the term “Standby” include 

the standby at base for equipment 

and personnel in condition that 

according to OGDCL’s coring plan 

between two wells the time 

interval is long.  

It is applicable during  short 

period of standby only. 



 

2.  
Annexure-A-

1 
RATE FORMAT 7 

LIH cost of tool  

 

Does this cost include fishing fee 

part if tool lost in hole (LIH)? 
As per standard industry practice 

3.  
Annexure 

“A” 

Scope of Work 

2 

Provide Coring services 

for ±10 OGDCL wells per 

year. 

Could u pls. estimate a total coring 

meters for the 50 locations and 

fields in all the four provinces? 

Usually a minimum scope of coring 

meters is required to make 

economic evaluation. 

It cannot be estimated at this 

stage. 

 


